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From: Austin Haugen

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 9:52 PM

To: Jeffrey Spehar; Jerry Cain; Ray He; Alex Himel; Stoyan Stefanov

Cc: Ray He; Stefan Parker; Jeffrey Spehar; Stoyan Stefanov; Austin Haugen
Subject: [Differential] [Commented On] D258654: Introducing plugin:count and

plugin:count:small components to help simplify Like

ahaugen has commented on the revision "Introducing plugin:count and plugin:count:small components to help simplify
Like".

This is what goes into the like count:

Number of likes of this URL

The number of shares of this URL (this includes copy/pasting a link back to Facebook)
The number of likes and comments on stories on Facebook about this URL

The number of inbox messages containing this URL as an attachment.

[the motivation was to make it as big as possible]

So in theory a user could share a URL over and over again or keep sending inbox messages to boost the count. We've
accepted this; but | actually like the model of a single user is either connected or not this URL. So one user can increment
the count at most once. Lets go this route.

REVISION DETAIL
https://phabricator.fb.com/D258654

REPLY HANDLER ACTIONS
Reply to comment, or !reject, !abandon, !reclaim, !resign, !rethink.
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